
mic commissions had arisen in connexion with the 
item concerning the establishment of an economic 
commission for Latin America. 

The titles of items 9 and 32 of the agenda of the 
fifth session,1 which had appeared as " reports " 
in the agenda had been replaced by shorter subject 
titles in the printed resolutions. That was a type 
of editorial change which had frequently been 
made. 

Finally, the footnote concerning item 29 of 
the agenda of the same session,l explained the 
circumstances in which the title of the item 
originally proposed as " guarantees for the exercise 
and development of trade-union rights " had been 
changed by the Agenda Committee. 

Changes of that kind had been made as be­
tween titles of agenda items and titles of resolu­
tions in the printed documents where the sense 
appeared to require it; in the few cases where 
they were not of a purely editorial character, the 
changes had been made in consultation with the 
President of the Council, when possible. 

On behalf of the Secretariat, he wished to 
express their appreciation of the attitude taken 
by the Council regarding the spirit in which their 
work had been carried out. 

The PRESIDENT confirmed that the Council 
alone was entitled to take a decision on the title 
of a resolution and that the Secretariat representa­
tive bad .only been asked to take part in the discus­
sion in order to give the Council information. 

He recalled that the Chilean representative had 
formally proposed that the title of the resolution 
as given on the agenda should be retained. 

The meeting rose at 11.45 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED 
AND SEVEN'TY-FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 10 March 1948, at 11 a.m. 

President : Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) 

100. Reports of commissions 

The PRESIDENT recalled that at its 155th meet­
ing the Economic and Social Council had asked 
its Committee on Matters relating to Co-ordina­
tion .. to consider whether commissions should 
include in their reports to the Council draft texts 
of any resolutions which they recommended to 
the Council for adoption. The Committee had 
discussed that question, and the various points 
of view expressed in the Committee were reported 
in the record of the Committee's seventh meet­
ing (E/AC.24JSR.7). 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 
Fifth Session, Provisional agenda. 

de la question des commiSSions economiques 
regionales a ete soulevee a propos du point con­
cernant la creation d'une Commission economique 
pour l' Amerique latin e. 

Le libelle des points 9 et 32 de l'ordre du jour 
de la cinquh~me session 1, qui com porte le mot 
(( rapport », a ete remplace par des titres quali­
ficatifs plus courts dans les resolutions defini­
tives. Cela constitue un exemple typique des 
modifications redactionnelles qui sont souvent 
faites. 

Enfin, la note de bas de page relative au point 
29 de l'ordre du jour de la meme session 1 explique 
les circonstances dans lesquelles ce point, presente 
d'abord sous le titre« garanties de l'exercice et de 
la mise en amvre des droits syndicaux >>, a ete 
modifie par le Comite de l'ordre du jour. 

Des modifications ont ete operees entre les 
titres figurant a l'ordre du jour et les titres des 
resolutions definitives telles qu' elles figurent dans 
les documents imprimes lorsque le sens de ces 
resolutions paraissait l'exiger. Dans les quelques 
cas oil ces modifications n'avaient pas un carac­
tere purement redactionnel, elles ont ete faites. 
quand cela etait possible, apres consultation du 
President du Conseil. 

M. Yates desire faire part de la reconnaissance 
des membres du Secretariat pour !'attitude adop­
tee par le Conseil en ce qui concerne l' esprit dans 
lequel le Secretariat poursuit sa tache .. 

Le PRESIDENT tient a confirmer que c'est au 
Conseil seul qu'il appartient de prendre une deci­
sion sur le titre de la resolution, et que le repre­
sentant du Secretariat n'a ete appele a intervenir a 
ce sujet dans le debat que pour apporter des ren­
seignements au Conseil. 

Il rappelle que le representant du Chili a pro­
pose formellement de conserver pour la resolution 
le titre qui figure a l'ordre du jour. 

La seance est levee a 23 h. 45. 

CENT SOIXANTE ET ONZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue d Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 10 mars 1948, d 11 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK (Liban) 

100. Rapports des commissions 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Conseil, a sa 
155e seance, a prie son Comite charge des questions 
de coordination d'examiner s'il y a lieu, pour les 
commissions, d'introduire dans les rapports qu'elles 
soumettent au Conseil des avant-projets de reso­
lution dont elles recommanderaient !'adoption au 
Conseil. Le comite a discute cette question et les 
divers point de vue exprimes au comite figurent au 
compte rendu de la 7e seance (E JAC.24 JSR.7). 

1 Voir les Proces-verbaux o{ficiels du Conseil economique 
et social, cinquieme session, Ordre du jour provisoire. 

438 



The agenda for the seventh session of the 
Economic and Social Council would be very 
heavy, and the tasks of.both the Secretariat and 
the Council would be lightened if the commissions 
would include in their reports to the Council draft 
resolutions regarding questions dealt with in their 
reports which they recommended to the Council 
for adoption. 

If the Council had no objection to that proce­
dure, the President would invite commissions to 
act accordingly. 

It was so agreed. 

101. Matters relating to co-ordination 
(concluded) 1 : report of the Com­
mittee on Matters relating to Co­
ordination (E/740) 

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider 
the report of the Committee on Matters relating 
to Co-ordination (E /740). 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
considered that the question of co-ordinating the 
work of the United Nations and that of the 
specialized agencies was extremely important. 
It was probably the Council's most important 
task under the Charter. The Committee set up 
by the Council had studied the matter carefully 
and prepared five draft resolutions which, he 
thought, made a good beginning. 

He therefore proposed that the Council should 
adopt its Committee's report in its entirety. 

Mr. CHANG (China) seconded the proposal. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) said that the French delega­
tion was glad the Council had at last come to 
grips with the practical aspects of the problem of 
co-ordination. There was one essential principle : 
only the Council could co-ordinate the general 
policy of the specialized agencies and consequently 
give direction to their work. It could not delegate 
that function. 

The draft resolution submitted by the Com­
mittee formed one whole and met with the French 
delegation's approval, though it was realized 
that they were only a first step. 

Draft resolution A laid down the procedure for 
submitting the reports of the specialized agencies 
and gave a list of the items of information they 
should contain so as to be comparable. The 
independence of the specialized agencies was 
respected by that resolution, but the Council was 
given the necessary means of keeping track of 
the work done and the programmes proposed. 

In draft resolution B the Secretary-General 
was asked to supply a picture of the existing situa­
tion. The representative of France drew particu­
lar attention to paragraph A (2), the importance 
of which he stressed. The Eccmomic and· Social 
Council should certainly be able to form an idea 
of the working facilities and premises provided 

1 See 145th meeting. 

La septieine session du Conseil economique et 
social sera probablement surchargee, et la tache 
du Secretariat comme celle du Conseil serait faci­
litee si les commissions faisaient figurer dans les 
rapports qu'elles soumettent au Conseil des projets 
de resolution relatifs aux questions traitees 
dans ces rapports et qu'elles recommandent au 
Conseil pour adoption. 

Si le Conseil n'a pas d'objection a cette procedure, 
le President invitera les commissions a agir ainsi. 

ll en est ainsi decide. 

101. Questions de coordination (fin) 1 : 

rapport du Comite charge des ques­
tions de coordination (E/740) 

Le PR1~SIDENT invite le Conseil a aborder l'exa­
men du rapport du Comite charge des questions de 
coordination (E /740). 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 'consi­
dere que la question de la coordination des tra­
vaux de !'Organisation des Nations Unies et de 
ceux des institutions specialisees est d'une extreme 
importance ; elle est sans doute la tache la plus 
importante que la Charte ait confiee au Conseil. 
Le comite nomme par le Conseil l'a etudiee soi­
gneusement eta elabore cinq projets de resolution 
qui, de !'avis du representant des Etats-Unis, 
constituent un bon debut. 

C'est la raison pour laquelle M. Stinebower pro­
pose au Conseil d'adopter le rapport du comite 
dans son ensemble. 

M. CHANG (Chine) se rallie a cette proposition. 

M. BoRis (France) declare que la delegation 
franr;aise est heureuse que le Conseil ait enfin 
aborde le probleme de la coordination sur le plan 
pratique. Un principe essentiel demeure : c'est au 
Conseil seul qu'il appartient de coordonner la 
politique generale des institutions specialisees et, 
par consequent, d'orienter leur travail. II ne pent 
deleguer cette fonction. 

Les projets de resolution soumis par le comite 
constituent un ensemble que la delegation fran­
r;aise approuve, tout en se rendant compte qu'il 
s'agit la seulement d'un premier pas. 

Le projet de resolution A fixe les conditions 
dans lesquelles les rapports des institutions spe­
cialisees doivent etre presentes et prevoit nne 
enumeration indicative des renseignements qu'ils 
devront contenir en vue de les rendre com parables. 
Par cette resolution, l'independance des institu­
tions specialisees est respectee, mais il est fourni 
au Conseille moyen dont il a besoin pour se rendre 
compte du travail effectue et des programmes 
proposes. 

Le projet de resolution B prie le Secretaire 
general de presenter un tableau de la situation 
actuelle. Le representant de la France insiste tout 
partici.Ilierement sur l'alinea 2 du paragraphe A, 
dont il souligne !'importance. II est, en effet, 
necessaire que le Conseil economique et social 
puisse se rendre compte des facilites de travail et 

1 Voir la 145• seance. 

439 



by the United Nations for the specialized agencies 
either at headquarters or at the regional offices. 
It would be unreasonable and wasteful for the 
specialized agencies not to take advantage of 
those facilities and make use of them. It would 
also be natural for the representative of a specia­
lized agency to have premises, telephones, office 
furniture etc. at his disposal, either at headquarters 
or at a regional office. 

Paragraphs B and C of draft resolution B were 
designed to enable a comparative analysis to be 
made of the work done by the specialized agencies 
and by the Departments of Economic and Social 
Affairs of the Secretariat. 

In draft resolution C he would stress particularly 
the importance of paragraph 3, in which the 
Secretary-General's Committee on Co-ordination 
was asked to examine the possibility of including 
in the reports of the specialized agencies financial 
data that would enable the Council to form an 
idea of the relative scope of the work programmes 
they had in view. 

In his opinion it would have been preferable if 
that financial information had been requested from 
the specialized agencies directly, and therefore 

·included in resolution A, so that the Committee 
pn Co-ordination would only have to standardize 
its presentation. He would not, however, propose 
any amendment on that point. 

With reference to draft resolution D he thought 
it essential that the commissions of the Council 
should establish priorities of work in their respec­
tive programmes. A similar request should also 
be made to the specialized agencies. 

Draft resolution E envisaged the establishment 
of an agency which would be of real value to the 
Economic and Social Council. 

The five resolutions formed a whole which, 
without being too ambitious, reflected a desire 
to uphold the Economic and Social Council's 
authority while at the same time duly respecting 
the independence of the specialized agencies. 

The French delegation would vote for the draft 
resolutions proposed by the Committee an Mat­
ters relating to Co-ordination. 

Mr. TANGE (Australia) said he also would vote 
for the draft resolutions as a whole. They were 
the result of careful study. Their drafting showed 
that the points of view expressed in the Commit­
tee on Matters relating to Co-ordination had been 
borne in mind. If those resolutions were adopted, 
the Council would have done a really constructive 
piece of work; it would have laid down certain 
administrative rules and could henceforth proceed 
to tackle the substance of the questions relating 
to co-ordination. 

He drew the Council's attention to the last 
paragraph of draft resolution B and expressed 
the hope that the Secretary-General would make 
full use of the power which it gave him. In the 
Committee the opinion had been expressed that 
the Secretary-General would supply the Council 
with information indicating the questions to 
which it should give its particular attention, and 
with the means for improving methods of co-ordina­
tion. The work of the next session would thus 
be greatly facilitated. 

des disponibilites en matiere de locaux que fournit 
!'Organisation des Nationes Unies aux institutions 
specialisees, soit a son siege, soit dans ses b1Jreaux 
regionaux. II serait deraisonnable et dispendieux 
que les institutions specialisees ne beneficient pas 
de ces facilites et ne les utilisent pas. II va de soi 
d'autre part que le representant d'une institution 
specialisee doit trouver, soit au siege, soit au 
bureau regional, un. local, des telephones, . des 
fournitures de bureau, etc. 

Les paragraphes B etC du projet de resolution B 
ont pour but de permettre une analyse compara­
tive des travaux des institutions specialisees et de 
ceux des departements economique et social du 
Secretariat. 

Du projet de resolution C, le representant de I~ 
France retient particulierement l'alinea 3, par 
lequel le Comite du Secretaire general pour la 
coordination est invite a examiner la possibilite de 
faire figurer dans les rapports des institutions 
specialisees des donnees financieres permettant au 
Conseil de se faire une idee de !'importance relative 
des programmes de travail envisages par elles; 

A son avis, il eut ete preferable que ces rensei­
gnements financiers fussent demandes directe­
ment aux institutions specialisees et, par conse~ 
quent, prevus dans la resolution A, le Comite de 
coordination· ayant seulement pour tache d'en 
unifier la presentation. Cependant, M. Boris ne 
propose pas d'a.mendement sur ce point .. 

En ce qui concerne le projet de resolution D, 
M. Boris considere qu~il est essentiel que les com­
missions du Conseil etablissent un ordre de prio­
rite pour les travaux inscrits a leurs programmes 
respectifs. II estime que cette mesure devrait etre 
etendue aux institutions specialisees. 

Quant au projet de resolution E, il prevoit la 
creation d'un instrument de travail qui sera d'une 
reelle utilite pour le Conseil economique et social. 

Les cinq resolutions forment un ensemble qui, 
sans etre tres ambitieux, montre le souci d'assurer 
l'autorite du Conseil economique et social, tout en 
respectant dans la mesure necessaire l'independance 
des institutions specialisees. 

La delegation frangaise votera les projets de 
resolution proposes par le Comite charge des 
questions de coordination. 

M. TANGE (Australie) votera egalement les pro­
jets de resolution dans leur ensemble. Ils sont le 
resultat d'etudes reflechies. On a tenu compte, 
dans leur redaction, des vues exprimees au sein du 
Comite charge des question de coordination. Si ces 
resolutions sont adoptees, le Conseil aura fait 
ceuvre vraiment constructive ; il aura etabli des 
regles administratives et pourra desormais s'atta­
quer au fond meme des questions afferentes a la 
coordination. 

M. Tange attire !'attention du Conseil sur le 
dernier alinea du projet de resolution B, et exprime 
I' espoir que le Secretaire general user a au maximum 
du pouvoir qui lui est ainsi donne. L'opinion a ete 
exprimee au sein du comite que le Secretaire 
general fournirait au Conseil des renseignements 
faisant ressortir les questions sur lesquelles celui­
ci devra fixer plus particulierement son attention 
et des elements permettant !'amelioration des 
methodes de coordination. Le travail de la pro­
chaine session sera ainsi grandement facilite. 

440 



He also recommended that at the seventh ses­
sion the Committee on Matters relating to Co­
ordination should start work as quickly as possible. 

In answer to Mr. Boris, he stated that in his 
opinion the Committee had been well advised in 
suggesting that the question of submitting finan­
cial data concerning the specialized agencies' work 
programmes should first be considered by the 
Secretary-General's Committee. on Co-ordination. 
Such financial data presupposed a budgetary 
technique which had not as yet been established, 
and it was better for the question to be considered 
jointly by the Secretary-General and the members 
of his Committee on Co-ordination. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said he would 
abstain when draft resolution A was voted on. 
In his opinion that text went into too great detail. 
As the suggestions included related to the reports 
which were to be submitted during the following 
year, he thought it would have been better if the 
Secretary-General's Committee on Co-ordination 
could have studied the question first. 

He thought also that the resolutions did not 
attach as much importance as they should to the 
question of the relative priority of proposals, 
though that was a point which the General As­
sembly had particularly commended to the Coun­
cil's continuous consideration. He quite realized 
that the Council was asking its subsidiary organs, 
and in particular its commissions, to bear that 
in mind ; but he thought that the Council had 
not yet worked out the appropriate method of 
doing so. He made no proposal, but would ask 
his colleagues to think the matter over between 
then and the next session. 

Mr. ARuTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said he noticed an increasingly bureau­
cratic tendency in the co-ordination of the work 
of the subsidiary organs of the Council and of 
that of the specialized agencies. The document 
before the Council was certainly an improvement 
on previous proposals ; but, nevertheless, there 
was still a tendency to bureaucracy in dealing 
with questions of co-ordination and to petty inter­
ference in the activities of the specialized agencies. 

Consequently, the Soviet Union delegation 
would abstain when all those draft resolutions 
were put to the vote. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) supported the draft 
resolution. He attached particular importance 
to point 4 of resolution A. Statesmen and diplo­
mats were inclined to deal with questions as they 
arose, but the Economic and Social Council should 
work towards a more comprehensive programme, 
and the last paragraph of draft resolution A 
provided it with the means of doing so. The 
natural result would be the establishment of such 
a committee as that provided for in resolution E, 
a committee which would consider well in ad­
vance the whole body of questions under review. 

Mr. PoLLOCK (Canada) said that, although the 
report did not give his delegation complete satis­
faction, it was a first step in the right direction, 
and he would vote for the draft resolutions 
contained in it. 

Par ailleurs, M. Tange exprime le vceu que 
lors de la septieme session, le Comite charge des 
questions de coordination aborde ses travaux le 
plus rapidement possible. 

Repondant a M. Boris, M. Tange declare qu'a 
son avis le comite a ete bien avise en suggerant 
que Ia question de la presentantion des donnees 
financieres correspondant aux programmes de 
travail des institutions specialisees soit d'abord 
examinee par le Comite du Secretaire general 
pour la coordination. Ces donnees financieres 
supposent une technique budgetaire qui n'a pas 
ete encore etablie, et il est preferable que la 
question soit examinee en commun par le Secre-:­
taire general et les membres de son Comite de 
coordination. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il s'abs­
tiendra lors du vote sur le projet de resolution A. 
A son avis, ce texte entre beaucoup trop dans les 
details. Comme les suggestions qu'il comporte 
s'appliquent aux rapports qui doivent etre pre­
sentes I'annee suivante, M. Phillips eut prefere 
que le Comite du Secretaire general pour la coordi­
nation put etudier la question prealablement. 

Par ailleurs, M. Phillips estime queles resolutions 
n'accordent pas toute !'attention voulue a la 
question de la priorite relative des propositions. 
Or, I' Assemblee generale a tout particulierement 
recommande cette question a l'examen constant 
du Conseil. M. Phillips n'ignore pas que le Conseil 
demande a ses organes subsidiaires, et aux com­
misions en particulier, d'en tenir compte, mais il 
estime que le Conseil n'a pas mis au point une 
methode appropriee a cet effet. II ne formule 
pas de proposition, mais invite ses collegues a 
reflechir a la question d'ici la prochaine session. 

M. AROUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) estime que la coordination 
des travaux des organes subsidiaires du Conseil 
et de ceux des institutions specialisees prend un 
caractere de plus en plus bureaucratique. Certes, 
le document soumis au Conseil represente une 
amelioration sur les propositions precedentes. 
Neanmoins, la tendance a la bureaucratisation de 
la coordination et a I'ingerrnce ri:J.esquine dans les 
activites des institutions specialisees subsiste. 

En consequence, la delegation de !'Union sovie­
tique s'abstiendra lors du vote sur !'ensemble des 
projets de resolution. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) declare qu'il se rallie 
aux projets de resolution. II attache un interet 
particulier a l'alinea 4 de Ia resolution A. M. Bar­
berg dit que les hommes d'Etat et les diplomates 
ont tendance a traiter les questions au fur et a 
mesure qu'elles se presentent. A son avis, il appar­
tient au Conseil economique et social de travailler 
en vue d'un programme de plus ample portee, et 
le dernier alinea de la resolution A lui fournit un 
moyen d'y parvenir. La consequence naturelle 
est la creation d'un comite tel qu'il est prevu a la 
resolution E, comite qui examinera !'ensemble 
des problemes envisages, longtemps a l'avance. 

M. PoLLOCK (Canada) declare que, bien que le 
rapport du comite ne donne pas satisfaction 
totale a sa delegation, il represente un premier pas 
dans Ia bonne direction, et M. Pollock votera les 
projets de resolution qui y figurent. 

441 



Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought the United States representa­
tive had asked for a vote on the report as a whole. 
If that were not the case, the representative of 
the Soviet Union could vote for some parts of it, 
but the Council should first of all take a decision 
on the United States representative's proposal. 

Mr. SnNEBOWER (United States of America) 
was prepared to accept a separate vote on each 
of the resolutions. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) and Mr. CHANG 
(China) asked for that procedure .to be adopted. 

DRAFT RESOLUTION A 

The draft resolution was adopted by 17 votes to 
none, with 1 abstention. 

DRAFT RESOLUTION B 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether paragraph A (3) meant 
that the report on inter-governmental organiza­
tions would be supplied to the Economic and 
Social Council only for its information, or whe­
ther the Council intended to take any steps as a 
result of the information it would thus receive. 

Mr. TANGE (Australia) pointed out that the 
original proposal of the United States delegation 
(E/647) was that the Secretary-General be re­
quested to prepare for the seventh session of the 
Council a report on the activities of inter-govern­
mental organizations having responsibilities in the 
same fields as the specialized agencies and the 
action which might be taken to merge, dissolve or 
establish relations with those organizations. The 
Australian delegation thought it would be of 
definite advantage for the Council to receive the 
information in question so as to be able to achieve 
the purposes referred to in the original text. 

One of the functions of the Economic and Social 
Council was to encourage the establishment of 
new specialized agencies, and steps had already 
been taken in that direction to establish, inter 
alia, an international trade organization and an 
international maritime organization. It was im­
portant that the Secretariat and the Economic 
and Social Council should have at their disposal 
all the information possible on the already exist­
ing inter-governmental organizations in order to 
be able to ascertain whether their activities could 
not be merged either amongst themselves or with 
those of the specialized agencies and the United 
Nations. 

The draft resolution was adopted by 14 votes to 
none, with 4 abstentions. 

DRAFT RESOLUTION C 

The draft resolution was adopted unanimously. 

DRAFT RESOLUTION D 

The draft resolution was adopted by 15 votes to 
none,· with 3 abstentions. 

DRAFT RESOLUTION E 

The draft resolution was adopted by ·14 votes to 
none, with 3 abstentions. 

M. · AROUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
s<icialistes sovietiques) pense que le representant 
des Etats-Unis avait demande que le rapport soit 
vote comme un tout. S'il en etait autrement, le 
representant de !'Union sovietique pourrait en 
voter certaines parties, mais le Conseil doit tout 
d'abord se prononcer sur la proposition du repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) est 
pret a accepter un vote separe sur chacun des. 
projets de resolution. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) etM. CHANG (Chine} 
demandent qu'il soit procede ainsi. 

PROJET DE RESOLUTION A 

Par 17 voix contre zero, avec une abstention, 
ce pro jet de resolution est ado pte. 

PROJET DE RESOLUTION B 

M. AROUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) demande si I'alinea 3 du 
paragraphe A signifie que le rapport sur les orga­
nisations intergouvernementales sera fourni au 
Conseil economique et social pour sa propre infor­
mation seulement ou si le Conseil a !'intention de 
prendre des mesures quelconques a la suite des 
renseignements qu'il aura ainsi rec;us. 

M. TANGE (Australie) indique que la propo­
sition primitive de la delegation des Etats­
Unis (E /647) visait a inviter le Secretaire general 
a preparer, pour la septh~me session du Conseil, 
un rapport sur les activites des organisations 
intergouvernementales qui ont des attributions 
dans le meme domaine que les institutions spe­
cialisees, et sur les mesures que l'on pourrait 
prendre en vue de les fusionner, de les dissoudre ou 
d'etablir des relations avec elles. La delegation 
australienne verrait des avantages certains a ce 
que le Conseil· rec;ut les renseignements dont il 
s'agit de fac;on a parvenir aux buts qui etaient 
enonces dans le texte primitif. 

Une des fonctions du Conseil economique et 
social est en effet de favoriser l'etablissement de 
nouvelles institutions specialisees, et des initia­
tives ont deja ete prises dans ce domaine- entm 
autres a l'egard de !'Organisation internationale 
du commerce et de !'Organisation internationale 
des transports maritimes. II est important que k 
Secretariat et le Conseil economique et social aient 
a leur disposition le maximum de renseignements. 
possibles sur les organisations intergouvernemen­
tales deja existantes afin de voir si leurs activites. 
ne pourraient etre confondues entre elles ou avec 
celles des institutions specialisees et de !'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies.· 

Par 14 voix contre zero, avec 4 abstentions, le· 
projet de resolution est adopte. 

PROJET DE RESOLUTION c 
A l'unanimite, le projet de resolution est adopte .. 

PROJET DE RESOLUTION D 

Par 15 voix contre zero, avec 3 abstentions, le pro­
jet de resolution est adopte. 

PROJET DE RESOLUTION E 

Par 14 voix contre zero, avec 3 abstentions, le pro-· 
jet de resolution est adopte. 

442 



Mr. PoLLOCK (Canada) wished to explain his 
vote on draft resolution E. Although the Cana­
dian delegation had expressed serious doubts in 
the committee as to the value of the resolution, 
it had voted for it, reserving the right, however, 
to change its attitude subsequently if implementa­
tion of the resolution confirmed the doubts felt 
by the Canadian delegation. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
associated himself with the remarks made by the 
representative of Canada. The same considera­
tions had, however, produced a different result, 
since the United States delegation had abstained. 

There was nothing in resolution E which that 
delegation could not ratify, but the resolution 
seemed to him to be unnecessary. If the five 
resolutions had been voted on together, the United 
States delegation would have voted for them but, 
since they had been voted on separately, it had felt 
bound to abstain when the vote on resolution E 
was taken. He still thought that there should 
have been a session of the committee which had 
just been set up, before the seventh session of the 
Economic and Social Council. 

The PRESIDENT said that the various observa­
tions made had been noted. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out with reference to the 
estimate submitted by the Secretary-General 
(E j740 JAdd.l) that the Secretariat already had 
a large budget. The $U.S.6,600 needed to imple­
ment the resolutions just adopted by the Council 
should not involve a new budget appropriation, 
but should be obtained from savings on other 
items. 

Mr. OWEN (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Economic Affairs) 
replied that the resolutions jn question would 
involve the Secretariat in appreciably greater 
expenditure than the figure given in the estimate. 
It was precisely by meeting some of the costs out 
of savings that the Secretariat had been able to 
reduce the supplementary credit necessary to 
$U.S.6,600. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) remarked that administrations always 
agreed that additional work automatically involved 
the appointment of additional officials. But if 
that policy were followed, the Secretariat, which 
already had a very large staff, would expand 
indefinitely. 

Amongst the many members of the Secretariat 
it should be possible to find someone who could 
add to his duties the new tasks proposed. That 
would make it unnecessary to engage two new 
officials, and the Secretariat could thus cope with 
those tasks without an additional appropriation. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) remarked, on 
a point of procedure, that it would be well if the 
attention of members of the Council were drawn 
to the estimate of the financial implications of 
resolutions at the very beginning of the discus­
sion on an item so that they could bear that factor 
in mind. 

M. PoLLOCK (Canada) desire expliquer son vote 
sur le projet de:resolution E. Bien que la delegation 
canadienne ait exprime, au sein du comite, des 
doutes serieux quant a l'efficacite de cette resolu­
tion, elle l'a votee aujourd'hui, se reservant le 
droit de modifier son attitude ulterieurement si 
la mise en application de la resolution confirme les 
doutes que la delegation canadienne a eprouves. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) s'asso­
cie aux observations du representant du Canada. 
Toutefois, la meme consideration a amene un 
resultat different, puisque la delegation des Etats­
Unis s'est abstenue. 

11 n'y a rien dans la resolution E que cette dele­
gation ne puisse ratifier, mais, a son avis, cette 
resolution semble inutile. Si les cinq resolutions 
avaient fait I' objet d'un vote global, la delegation 
des Etats-Unis aurait vote pour !'ensemble. 
Puisqu'il a ete procede a un vote separe pour 
chacune des resolutions, elle a cru devoir s'abs­
tenir lors du vote sur la resolution E. Pour sa part, 
M. Stinebower continue a estimer qu'on aurait du 
prevoir une session du comite que l'on vient de 
creer avant la septieme session du Conseil econo­
mique et social. · 

Le PRESIDENT indique qu'il est pris acte de toutes 
ces observations. 

M. ARoUTIOUNIAN (Union des. Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques), au sujet de l'etat estimatif 
presente par le Secretaire general (E /740 /Add.l), 
observe que le budget du Secretariat s'eleve deja 
a une somme importante, et demande que le credit 
de 6.600 dollars prevu pour !'execution des reso­
lutions que le Conseil vient d'adopter ne fa~se pas 
l'objet d'une nouvelle attribution budgetaire, 
mais soit trouve par le moyen d'economies ope­
rees sur d'autres pastes. 

M. OwEN (Secretaire general adjoint charge du 
Departement des questions economiques) repond 
que les charges imposees au Secretariat par les 
resolutions dont il s'agit depassent sensiblement 
la somme indiquee a l'etat estimatif. C'est preci­
sement en imputant une partie de la depense sur 
des economies que le Secretariat a pu ramener le 
credit supplementaire a 6.600 dollars. 

M. AROUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) observe que la logique 
administrative voudrait qu'a des taches nouvelles 
correspondent automatiquement des fonction­
naires supplementaires. Mais si l'on suivait cette 
politique, le Secretariat, dont les membres sont 
deja fort nombreux, s'enflerait indefiniment. 
. 11 doit etre possible de trouver parmi le nom­

breux personnel qui compose le Secretariat quel­
qu'un qui puisse ajouter a ses fonctions presentes 
les taches nouvelles prevues. Cela eviterait d'en., 
gager deux fonctionnaires nouveaux, et le Secre­
tariat pourrait ainsi se charger de ces fonctions sans 
augmentation de credit. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) indique au sujet de 
la procedure, qu'il serait bon que !'attention des 
membres du Conseil soit attiree sur l'etat estima­
tif des incidences financieres des resolutions des le 
·debut de' la discussion d'une question, de fac;on 
qu'ils puissent tenir compte de cet element d'appre­
ciation. 

443 



On the substance of the matter the United 
Kingdom delegation thought the Council was not 
the body to discuss budgetary questions, which 
were the province of the Fifth Committee of the 
General Assembly; nor could it discuss adminis­
trative organization, a matter which should be 
left to the discretion of the Secretary-General. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that documents 
E J740 and E /740 JAdd.1 were both referred to in 
the agenda and had been distributed at the same 
time, so that members of the Council could weigh 
the financial consequences of their decisions. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
supported in principle the observations of the 
representative of the United Kingdom. 

The estimate (E j740 /Add.1) was dated 8 March, 
and properly speaking the Council should not 
take a decision on any resolution without being 
fully aware of the financial consequences. Other­
wise there would be a danger of adopting resolu­
tions which could not be given effect before the 
following session of the General Assembly. 

The PRESIDENT thought the point was impor­
tant and should be considered in due course. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) emphasized 
the fact that the budgetary estimate submitted 
by the Secretary-General pointed out the overall 
financial consequences of three resolutions. The 
United Kingdom had, however, voted against one 
of those resolutions, and it would have been 
well to know what expense would have been 
involved by each of them. 

He would therefore ask that in future estimates 
should specify the financial implications of each 
separate resolution. 

The PRESIDENT expressed the hope that the 
Secretariat would take note of that observation. 

102. Report of the Social Commission 
(second session) [continued)l : third 
report of the Social Committee 
(E/746) 

The PRESIDENT opened the debate on the draft 
resolution contained in the third report of the 
Social Committee (E /746), the adoption of which 
would not involve any additional expense. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) thought the first part of the draft resolu­
tion was contrary to the rules of procedure of the 
functional commissions of the Council. Rule 19 
gave functional commissions the power to set up, 
in consultation with the Secretary-General, special 
committees and to refer to them any questions 
on the agenda. If, when it set up the Advisory 
Committee on Planning and Co-ordination, the 
Commission had not acted on the basis of rule 19, 
then its action had no legal foundation and would 
have to be rejected. 

The second part of the resolution duplicated 
resolutions D and E in the report of the Committee 

1 See 157th meeting. 

444 

Sur le fond, la delegation du Royaume-Uni 
pense que le Conseil n'a pas qualite pour discuter 
des questions budgetaires, qui sont de la compe~ 
tence de la Cinquieme Commission de I' Assemblee 
generale, ni des questions d'organisation adminis­
trative, qui doivent etre laissees a la discretion du 
Secretaire general. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que les docu~ 
ments E /740 et E /740 /Add.1 sont lies dans l'ordre 
du jour et ont ete distribues ensemble, de sorte que 
les membres du Conseil etaient en mesure d'evaluer 
les consequences financieres de leurs decisions. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) se 
rallie, en principe, aux observations du represen­
tant du Royaume-Uni. 

L'etat estimatif (E /740 jAdd.1) est date du 
8 mars, et il devrait etre de regie que le Conseil ne 
se prononce pas sur une resolution sans en con­
naitre exactement les consequences financieres. 
Sinon, il risquerait de prendre des resolutions qui ne 
pourraient avoir effet avant la session suivante de 
I' Assemblee generale. · 

Le PRESIDENT pense que ce point est important 
et qu'il y aura lieu de !'examiner en temps voulu. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) insiste sur le fait 
que l'etat estimatif presente par le Secretaire 
general indique en bloc les consequences finan­
cieres de trois resolutions. Or, le Royaume-Uni 
a vote contre l'une de ces resolutions, et il aurait 
ete utile de savoir quelle devait etre la depense 
entrainee par chacune des resolutions. 

Le representant du Royaume-Uni demande done 
qu'a l'avenir on distingue dans l'etat estimatif les 
incidences financieres resolution par resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT exprime l'espoir que le Secreta­
riat tiendra compte de cette observation. 

102. Rapport de Ia Commission des ques 
tions sociales (deuxieme session) 
[suite] 1 : troisieme rapport du Comite 
social (E/746) 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre Ia discussion sur le proj et 
de resolution contenu dans le troisieme rapport du 
Comite social (E /746), dont !'adoption n'entra1-
nerait aucune depense supplementaire. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) estime que la premiere partie 
de ce projet de resolution est contraire au regle­
ment interieur des commissions techniques du 
Conseil. L'article 19 de ce reglement donne en 
effet aux commissions techniques le pouvoir de 
creer, de concert avec le Secretaire general, des 
comites speciaux et de leur renvoyer toute ques­
tion figurant a l'ordre du jour. Si, en creant un 
Comite consultatif de planification et de coordi­
nation, la commission ne s' est pas basee sur cet 
article 19, cette creation est sans fondement legi­
time et il convient de rejeter une telle mesure. 

Quant au contenu de la seconde partie de la 
resolution, il fait double emploi avec les resolu-

1 Voir la 157• seance. 



on Matters relating to Co-ordination (E /740), 
which the Council had just adopted. 

The draft resolution submitted by the Social 
Committee should therefore be rejected. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
explained that the text submitted to the Council 
by the Social Committee was the result of agree­
ment in that Committee between the delegations 
of the United States and the United Kingdom. 
As representative of the United States he was 
glad to take that opportunity of paying a tribute 
to the representative of the Byelorussian S.S.R. 
who, although he had already in the Committee 
expressed his delegation's disagreement on the 
point, had nevertheless in his capacity as Chair­
man of the Committee conducted the discussions 
with the greatest impartiality. 

On the point of procedure raised, he remarked 
that by rule 19 of the rules of procedure for func­
tional commissions the Social Commission had 
power to set up the Advisory Committee on 
Planning and Co-ordination. In accordance with 
the provisions of that rule to the effect that such 
committees might, in agreement with the Secretary­
General, be authorized to sit when the Commission 
was not in session, the Committee concerned had 
been holding meetings since the previous Monday, 
and it seemed that the Social Commission's 
decision was in accordance with the rules. 

It was true that the resolutions dealing with 
co-ordination just adopted by the Council also 
applied to the Social Commission, but as the 
Commission's field of action was particularly 
wide and as many questions dealt with by it did 
not fall within the province of the specialized 
agencies, the committee on co-ordination referred 
to in the draft resolution would have a task of 
exceptional importance, at least in the beginning; 
and it would be well for the Social Commission 
to submit to the Council a report on its work 
programme, on the gaps in it and on the over­
lappings of that programme with those of other 
organizations. 

The United States delegation therefore sup­
ported the draft resolution submitted by the 
Social Committee and hoped the Council would 

·adopt it. 

Mr. CHANG (China) added that at its seventh 
session the Council would have full opportunities 
of judging the results obtained by the newly 
established body. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) remarked that resolution D proposed 
by the Committee on Matters relating to Co-ordina­
tion (E /740), which the Council had just adopted, 
provided for the establishment of work priorities 
for all the Council's commissions, and that there 
was no need to set up a special body for the Social 
Commission. 

The establishment of that Committee could 
have no other result than to entail a needless 
increase in expenditure and it would be a harmful 

445 

tions D et E, qui figurent dans le rapport du 
Coniite charge des questions de coordination, et 
que le Conseil vient d'adopter. 

Le representant de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie 
conclut done au rejet du projet de resolution pre­
sente par le Comite social. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) indi­
que que le texte soumis au Conseil par le Comite 
social est le resultat d'un accord intervenu au 
sein de ce comite entre les delegations des Etats­
Unis et du Royaume-Uni. Le representant des 
Etats-Unis est heureux de saisir cette occasion de 
rendre hommage au representant de la R.S.S. de 
Bielorussie, qui, bien qu'il ait deja, au sein du 
comite, exprime l'avis contraire de sa delegation 
sur ce point, n'en a pas moins, en sa qualite de 
President du Comite, dirige les debats avec la 
plus grande impartialite. 

Sur le point de procedure qui a ete souleve, 
M. Stinebower observe qu'en vertu de !'article 19 
du reglement interieur des commissions techni­
ques, la Commission des questions sociales avait 
le pouvoir de creer le Comite consultatif de plani­
fication et de coordination. En application des 
dispositions de cet article, qui prevoit que les 
comites de ce genre peuvent, d'accord avec le 
Secretaire general, recevoir l'autorisation de con.:. 
tinuer a Sieger tandis que la commission n'est pas 
en session, le comite dont il s'agit siege depuis 
lundi dernier, et il semble bien que la decision 
prise par la Commission des questions sociales soit 
reguliere. 

II est exact que les resolutions que le Conseil 
vient d'adopter et qui visent a la coordination 
s'appliquent egalement a la Commission des 
questions sociales. Mais, etant donne que le champ 
d'action de cette commission est particulierement 
vaste, et qu'un grand nombre des questions qu'elle 
traite ne relevent pas de la competence des insti­
tutions specialisees, le comite de coordination qui 
est prevu dans le projet de resolution a l'examen 
aurait au moins au debut une tache singulierement 
importante, et il est bon que la Commission des 
questions sociales presente au Conseil un rapport 
sur son programme de travail et sur les lacunes 
et chevauchements entre ce programme et celui 
d'autres organisations. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis appuie done le 
projet de resolution soumis par le Comite social, et 
elle espere que le Conseill'adoptera. 

M. CHANG (Chine) ajoute qu'a sa septieme ses­
sion, le Conseil aura toute faculte de juger des 
resultats obtenus par la creation de ce comite. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) observe que la resolution D 
proposee par le Comite charge des questions de 
coordination (E /740), resolution que le Conseil 
vient d'adopter, prevoit l'etablissement d'un 
ordre d'urgence pour les travaux de toutes les 
commissions du Conseil, et qu'il n'y a pas de raison 
d'etablir un organe particulier pour Ia Commission 
des questions sociales. 

La creation du comite ne pourrait avoir pour 
effet que d' en trainer un accroissement de depenses 
inutile et constituerait un precedent facheux, car 



precedent, for it might lead other commissions 
to adopt that method and to pass their work on 
to smaller bodies, a procedure which did not 
usually give good results. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) proposed the 
addition to the text of the draft resolution of a 
final paragraph to be worded as follows : 

" (d) An appreciation of the contribution to 
its work made by the above-mentioned Com­
mittee and the need for re-establishing it in the 
future". 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) thought there were always opportunities 
of assessing the value of any United Nations 
agency, and that there was no need to insert such 
a provision in the resolution. 

If the United Kingdom representative wished 
in that way to express his doubts as to the use­
fulness of setting up that body it would be better 
if he said so outright. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom), to avoid any 
misunderstanding as to the meaning of his amend­
ment, proposed the substitution of " evaluation " 
for" appreciation". The Commission was being 
asked to report to the Council on the value of the 
Committee's work. 

Mr. CHANG (China) seconded the proposal. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) repeated that in his opinion no useful 
contribution could be made by such a body, so he 
thought the proposed addition unnecessary. He 
proposed that the resolution be purely and simply 
rejected. 

Mr. TANGE (Australia) endorsed the remarks 
made by the Byelorussian representative. As the 
Advisory Committee on Planning and Co-ordina­
tion had been set up to report to the next session 
of the Social Commission, there was no need, in 
any case, to continue its work beyond that date. 

He would therefore vote against the proposed 
addition. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) supported, though for 
different reasons, the conclusion reached by the 
Australian representative; there was no point in 
giving with one hand and taking away with the 
other. In initiating a measure of co-ordination 
the Social Commission had had the same idea 
in mind as the Council itself, and it should not be 
discouraged by what it was proposed to add. If 
experience showed that the results were not 
satisfactory, the Council could draw the Com­
mission's attention to the uselessness of maintain­
ing a body which had not justified itself sufficiently. 

The French delegation thought that was a 
tentative idea, and that it would be better, for 
the time being, to keep to the draft resolution 
as submitted to the Council. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) asked under which rule of procedure 
the Council could be asked to support the Com­
mission's decision. 

elle pourrait conduire d'autres commissions a 
recourir a cette methode et a se decharger de leur 
tache sur des organismes plus reduits, ce qui, 
en general, ne donne pas de bons resultats .. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) propose d'ajouter 
au texte du projet de resolution un dernier alinea, 
ainsi conc;u : 

<< d) Une estimation de la contribution que 
le comite mentionne ci-dessus a: apportee a ses 
travaux et de la necessite de le retablir ulte.:.. 
rieurement >>. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovieti­
que de Bielorussie) pense que la question de !'ap­
preciation de l'efficacite de tout organe des Nations 
Unies est toujours ouverte et qu'il est inutile 
d'inserer une telle disposition dans la resolution. 

Si le representant du Royaume-Uni veut expri­
mer par la ses doutes sur l'utilite de la creation de 
cet organe, il serait preferable qu'il le dise d'une 
fac;on explicite. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni), pour eviter tout 
malentendu ·sur le sens de son amendement, 
propose de dire : « appreciation n au lieu d' « esti­
mation )), 11 s'agit de demander a la commission 
de rendre compte au Conseil de la valeur de la 
contribution fournie par le comite. 

M. CHANG (Chine) appuie cette proposition. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) repete qu'a son avis aucune contri­
bution utile ne peut etre fournie par cet organe. 
L'addition proposee lui semble done inutile et, 
quant a lui; il propose le rejet pur et simple de la 
resolution. 

M. T ANGE (Australie) s'associe aux observations 
du representant de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie et, 
observant que le Coinite consultatif de planifica­
tion et de coordination a ete cree pour faire rap­
port a la session suivante de la Commission des 
questions sociales, declare qu'il ne voit en tout cas 
pas la necessite de prolonger au-dela les travaux de 
ce comite. 

11 votera done contre !'addition proposee. 

M. BoRIS (France) approuve, pour des raisons 
differentes, la conclusion a laquelle arrive le repre­
sentant de l'Australie, car il pense que« donner et 
retenir ne vaut >>. En prenant !'initiative d'une 
mesure de coordination, la Commission des ques­
tions sociales a eu la meme preoccupation que le 
Conseil lui-meme et il ne faudrait pas, par !'addi­
tion qui est proposee, la decourager. Si !'experience 
montre que les resultats ne sont pas efficaces, le 
Conseil pourra appeler I' attention de la commission 
sur l'inutilite de maintenir un organe qui n'aurait 
pas fait suffisamment ses preuves. 

La delegation franc;aise estime qu'il s'agit d'un 
essai et que le mieux, pour le moment, est de s'en 
tenir au projet de resolution tel qu'il est presente 
au Conseil. · 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie:. 
tique de Bielorussie) demande sur quel article du 
reglement interieur on peut se fonder pour deman­
der au Conseil d'approuver la decision prise par la 
commission. 

446 



Mr. CHANG (China) wanted an explanation of 
the word " re-establishing " in the addition 
proposed by the United Kingdom. He asked 
whether the idea was that the Committee's 
work would end and then begin again later, and 
wondered whether it would not be better to speak 
of" maintaining " rather than re-establishing the 
committee. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) answered that 
it should be made clear that it was an ad hoc 
committee which would have a limited period of 
activity. That was why the text of the amend­
ment spoke of re-establishing it when needed. 

Mr. CHANG (China) said he was satisfied and 
seconded the United Kingdom proposal. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) thought the Council could not take a 
decision on the establishment of that committee 
until it knew the financial consequences of such 
a decision. 

Mr. STANCZYK (Secretariat) remarked that no 
additional expense was foreseen. 

Mr. CuRRY (Canada) remarked that under 
rule 19 of the rules of procedure of the functional 
commissions, the Social Commission had power 
to re-establish such a committee in the future if 
it thought it necessary. The addition proposed 
by the United Kingdom delegation requesting 
the Commission to submit to the Council an 
opinion on such re-establishment seemed to be 
in conflict with the rules of procedure on that 
point. 

The PRESIDENT replied that, as worded, the 
amendment did not violate rule 19 of the rules 
of procedure of the commissions. The Social 
Commission was simply being asked to assess the 
value of the committee's work. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) confirmed 
that interpretation. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) thought on the contrary that, if the 
Council adopted the amendment proposed by the 
United Kingdom, it would mean that it was for 
the Council to decide in future whether or not to 
maintain that Committee. That showed clearly 
that the resolution proposed was not in accord­
ance with rule 19 of the rules of procedure, accord­
ing to which the establishment of a special com­
mittee was the funCtion of the Commission, as had 
just been remarked by the representative of 
Canada. The logical conclusion was that there 
was no legal justification for setting up this com­
mittee. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America), 
supported by Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic), moved the closure of the 
debate. 

The motion was adopted. 

The PRESIDENT first put to the vote the amend­
ment proposed by the United Kingdom delegation 

M. CHANG (Chine) voudni.it a voir une · explica­
tion sur le mot cc retablir » contenu dans le texte 
dont l'adjonction est proposee par le Royaume­
Uni. S'agit-il d'arreter l'activite de ce comite pour 
la reprendre plus tard, et ne serait-il pas prefe­
rable de parler du ccmaintien)) plutot que du reta­
blissement de ce comite '? 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) repond qu'il doit 
etre clair qu'il s'agit d'un comite ad hoc dont 
l'activite est limitee dans le temps. C'est pou·r­
quoi le texte de l'amendement parle dele retablir 
si besoin est. 

M. CHANG (Chine) se declare satisfait et se rallie 
a la proposition du Royaume-Uni. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) estime que le Conseil ne peut 
pas prendre une decision concernant la creation 
de ce comite tant qu'il ignore les consequences 
financieres d'une telle decision. 

M. STANCZYK (Secretariat) fait observer que, 
jusqu'a present, on n'envisage aucune depense 
supplementaire. 

M. CuRRY (Canada) observe qu'aux termes de 
I' article 19 du reglement interieur des commissions 
techniques, la Commission des questions sociales 
est qualifiee pour retablir dans l'avenir un tel 
comite, si elle le juge utile. L'addition proposee 
par la delegation du Royaume-Uni, en demandant 
ala commission de soumettre au Conseil un avis sur 
ce retablissement, semble etre en contradiction avec 
cette disposition reglementaire. 

Le PRESIDENT repond que, tel qu'il est redige, 
l'amendement ne constitue pas line infraction a 
!'article 19 du reglement des commissions. II 
s'agit simplement de demander a la Commission 
des questions sociales d' evaluer I' efficacite du 
travail du comite. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) confirme cette 
interpretation. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) pense au contraire que, si le Conseil 
adoptait l'amendement propose par le Royaume­
Uni, cela signifierait qu'il appartiendrait au Conseil 
de decider a l'avenir de maintenir ou non ce 
comite. Cela montre bien que la resolution pro­
posee ne tient pas compte de !'article 19 du regle­
ment interieur, en vertu duquel la creation d'un 
comite special est de la competence de la commis­
sion, comme vient de le faire remarquer le repre­
sentant du Canada. La conclusion logique est que 
la. creation de ce comite est sans fondement 
legitime. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), 
appuye par M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste 
sovietique de Bielorussie), propose Ia cloture du 
debat. 

La proposition est adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de 
la delegation du Royaume-Uni, tendant a ajouter 

447 
32 



suggesting the addition to the draft resolution of 
a final sub-paragraph reading : 

" (d) An evaluation of the contribution to 
its work made by the above-mentioned Com­
mittee, and the need for re-establishing it in 
the future". 

The amendment was adopted by 11 votes to 4, with 
1 abstention. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft resolu­
tion as a whole, as amended. 

The draft resolution, as a whole, as amended, was 
adopted by 12 votes to 2, with 2 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED 
AND SEVE~TTY-SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 10 March 1948, at 2.45 p.m. 

President : Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) 

103. Negotiations with Inter-Governmen­
tal Agencies (E/C.1/36) 

The PRESIDENT recalled that the Committee 
on Negotiations with Inter-Governmental Agen­
cies had been appointed at the first session of the 
Councill in London. It was a committee of 
governments, not of persons, and consisted of 
Belgium, Colombia, Canada, Chile, China, Cze­
choslovakia, France, Norway, the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics, the United Kingdom, 
the United States of America and of the President 
of the Economic and Social Council as Chairman. 
Belgium and Colombia had ceased to be members 
of the Council in 1947, and Czechoslovakia and 
Norway in 1948. Thus the Committee consisted 
of the seven remaining members and of the 
President. 

The President thought it desirable for the 
Council to consider alternative procedures for 
future negotiations with inter-governmental agen­
cies. There were three possible courses. The 
first would be to fill the vacancies on the existing 
Committee and ask it to undertake the negotia­
tions. The second would be to hand the exist­
ing Committee's functions over to the Committee 
on Matters relating to Co-ordination. If that 
course were followed, the latter Committee might 
sit at times outside the regular Council sessions, 
but only for the purpose of those negotiations. 
A third course would be to appoint an entirely 
new committee. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) thought it 
desirable to maintain the existing Committee 
and fill the vacancies on it. 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 
First Session, annex 8, resolution 1{11. 

au projet de resolution un dernier alinea, ainsi 
congu: 

<< d) Une appreciation de la contribution que 
le comite mentionne ci-dessus a apportee a ses 
travaux et de la necessite de le retablir ulterieu­
rement ». 

Par 11 voix contre 4, avec une abstention, l' amen­
dement est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix !'ensemble du texte 
du projet de resolution ainsi amende. 

Par 12 voix contre 2, avec 2 abstentions, le projet 
de resolution est adopte. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 15. 

CENT SOIXANTE-DOUZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 10 mars 1948, a 14 h. 45 

President : M. Charles MALIK (Liban) 

103. Negociations avec les institutions 
intergouvernementales (E/C.1/36) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Comite charge des 
negociations avec les institutions intergouver­
nementales a ete constitue a Londres pendant la 
premiere session du Conseil 1 • Il est compose de 
representants de gouvernements - non de per­
sonnes designees a titre individuel - et comprend 
la Belgique, le Canada, la Colombie, le Chili, la 
Chine, les Etats-Unis, la France, la Norvege, le 
Royaume-Uni, la Tchecoslovaquie, l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques et le President 
du Conseil economique et social, qui le preside. La 
Belgique et la Colombie ont cesse d' etre membres 
du Conseil economique et social en 1947, et la 
Tchecoslovaquie et la Norvege en 1948. Le comite 
se compose done, a l'heure actuelle, des sept 
membres restants et du President. · 

Le President estime qu'il conviendrait que le 
Conseil examine les diverses procedures que I' on 
pourrait adopter pour negocier a l'avenir avec les 
organisations intergouvernementales. Il y a trois 
fagons de proceder. La premiere consisterait a 
pourvoir aux sieges vacants du comite existant et 
a charger celui-ci d' en tamer les negociations. La 
deuxieme serait de transferer les fonctions du 
comite existant au Comite charge des questions 
de coordination. Si I' on suivait cette methode, 
ce dernier comite pourrait se reunir en dehors 
des sessions ordinaires du Conseil economique et 
social, mais seulement a ces fins de negociations. 
Une troisieme methode consisterait a designer un 
comite entierement nouveau. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) estime souhai­
table de maintenir le comite existant et de pour­
voir aux sieges vacants. 

1 Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economique 
et social, premiere Session, annexe 8, resolution 1{11. 

448 


